

Wedding of P.C. Phillimore and Miss A. Farmer

The wedding of Miss A. Farmer, eldest daughter of Mr and Mrs George Farmer, of 63, The Street, Stratton Saint Margaret, and Police-Constable William James Phillimore, of the Police Station, Lower Stratton, caused much interest in the village and Lower Stratton Methodist Church contained a large congregation to witness the ceremony, conducted by Rev. H. H. Evans, B.A. of Swindon.

The bride was given away by her father and was attired in a dress of blue georgette with hat to match. She was attended as bridesmaid by Miss Alice Farmer who was attired in shell pink georgette, with hat to tone. She carried a bouquet of tulips. P.C. Legge, of Kingsdown Police Station, was the best man.

The ceremony was coral, Mrs W.G. Miller playing wedding music before and after the ceremony. Following the ceremony, a reception was held at the home of the bride's parents, and later the happy couple left on a motor tour in South Wilts.

The bride was the recipient of a frameless mirror from the staff of the Stratton Institution, with which she had been associated with for several years. P.C. Phillimore came to Stratton just over a year ago in succession to P.C. (now P.S.) Painter. He was formerly at Crudwell, Steeple Langford, and in the Salisbury District.

The Swindon Advertiser Spring 1934